Cypress-Fairbanks Independent School District M. Robinson Elementary School 2023-2024



Mission Statement

We maximize every student's potential through rigorous and relevant learning experiences preparing students to be 21st Century global leaders.

Vision

LEAD - Learn. Empower. Achieve. Dream.

Comprehensive Needs Assessment

Needs Assessment Overview

Needs Assessment Overview Summary

SCHOOL PROFILE

M. Robinson Elementary is a campus in Katy, Texas. M. Robinson opened its doors in 2008. M. Robinson is projected to serve 913 students in grades ECSE - 5th grade during the 2023-2024 school year, which is a decrease from the previous year of 1324.

COMPREHENSIVE NEEDS ASSESSMENT (CNA) PROCESS

M. Robinson's needs assessment process is described below. The school Campus Performance Objectives Council (CPOC) evaluated the following data from the 2022-23 school year:

- · Campus goals from CIP
- STAAR results
- TELPAS
- Student attendance percentage per grade level
- Discipline data
- Teacher attendance by grade level
- Special Education number of students that we served

Documentation of the process includes meeting minutes, agenda, and sign in sheets. The CPOC met on Monday, May 22, 2023 and again on Thursday, September 28, 2023 to develop and finalize the CNA. The meetings were held in the school library at 2:30 p.m. and at 4:15 p.m.

At the first meeting on Monday, May 22, 2023, principal Rocio Braley went over the EOY data. The committee was divided in groups to identify three strengths and three needs from 2022-23 data. The instructional team provided BM data to all members of the committee. They went over the strengths of each area.

During the data digs, the committee determined the needs of the students based on the data that was presented. The needs and strengths are documented on the papers that were given to upload the information on the Title 1 CRATE.

At the second meeting on Thursday, September 28, 2023, during the CPOC meeting, principal Rocio Braley went over the purpose of the CPOC committee. Provided data to analyzed to identify the problems and root causes of them. The committee was divided into three groups. Each group was able to identify strengths, a problem, the root cause of the problem and a possible strategy to address the problem in the areas of reading, math, science, and student attendance.

The problem statements and root causes are listed in each section of the needs assessment.

SUMMARY OF IDENTIFIED PROBLEMS AND ROOT CAUSES

Below is a summary of the prioritized problems and related root causes identified by the CPOC for the school to focus on during the 2023-24 school year:

Our first identified priority problem is in the area of student achievement, specifically, student performance in the area of Reading in the following sub groups: Special Education, Economically Disadvantaged, White, African American, Hispanic, and At-Risk students achieved lower in comparison to the district performance. Through the root cause analysis process, we identified that teachers and Instructional Specialists will collaborate during weekly planning, long range planning and data digs to develop lessons which are differentiated based on needs of students. Teachers will plan and implement daily small group instruction with fidelity based on the instructional needs of their students to grow them at the Approaches, Meets and Masters level.

Our second identified priority problem is in the area of student achievement, specifically, student performance in the area of Math in the following sub groups: Special Education, Economically Disadvantaged, White, African American, Hispanic, and At-Risk students achieved lower in comparison to the district performance. Through the root cause analysis process, we identified t eachers will utilize small group instruction with purposeful discussions and critical thinking strategies along with a variety of manipulatives to differentiate daily instruction for students to perform at the Approaches, Meets and Masters levels.

Our third identified priority problem is in the area, specifically of student absenteeism. Through the root cause analysis process, we identified that teachers and administration will be more diligent communicating with parents how the absences will impact the learning, progress and success of their students.

Student Achievement

Student Achievement Strengths

The following strengths were identified based on a review of the 2022-23 data.

In Reading our M. Robinson students strengths are as follows:

At the Approaches level, in 3rd grade, our Hispanic, African American, Eco. Dis., Emergent Bilingual and At- Risk students performed above the district.

At the Approaches level, in 4th grade, our African American and Eco. Dis., students performed above the district.

At the Approaches level, 5th grade, our White, Eco. Dis., Emergent Bilingual and At-Risk students performed above the district.

At the Meets level, in 3th grade, our Hispanic, African American, Eco. Dis., Emergent Bilingual and At-Risk students performed above the district.

At the Meets level, in 4th grade, our African American, Eco. Dis., At-Risk and Sp. Ed., students performed above the district.

At the Meets level, in 5th grade, our African American, Eco. Dis., Emergent Bilingual, At-Risk, and Sp. Ed. students performed above the district.

At the Master level, in 3rd grade, our Hispanic, African American, White, Eco. Dis., Emergent Bilingual and At-Risk students performed above the district.

At the Master level, in 4th grade, our Hispanic, African American, and Eco. Dis., students performed above the district.

At the Master level, in 5th grade, our Hispanic, African American, Eco. Dis., Emergent Bilingual, and At-Risk students performed above the district.

In Math our M. Robinson students strengths are as follows:

At the Approaches level, in **3rd grade**, all our students surpass the district performance in all subpopulations.

At the Approaches level, in 4th grade, our Hispanic, African American, Eco. Dis., and At-Risk students performed above the district.

At the Approaches level, in <u>5th grade</u>, our African American students performed above the district level.

At the Meets level, in 3rd grade, our Hispanic, African American, Eco. Dis., White, Emergent Bilingual, and At-Risk students performed above the district.

At the Meets level, in 4th grade, our African American, and Eco. Dis., students performed above the district.

At the Meets level, in 5th grade, our African American, At -Risk, and Eco. Dis., students performed above the district.

At the Master level, in 3rd grade, our Hispanic, African American, Eco. Dis., Emergent Bilingual, At-Risk, and Sp. Ed. students performed above the district.

At the Master level, in 4th grade, our Hispanic, African American, Eco. Dis., students performed above the district.

At the Master level, in 5th grade, our Hispanic, African American, Eco. Dis., Emergent Bilingual, At-Risk, and Sp. Ed. students performed above the district.

In Science our 5th grade students strengths are as follows:

At the Approaches level, our African American, White, Eco. Dis., Emergent Bilingual and At-Risk students performed above the district.

At the Meets level, our Hispanic, African American, Eco. Dis., Emergent Bilingual and At-Risk students performed above the district.

At the Master level, our Hispanic, African American, Eco. Dis., Emergent Bilingual, At-Risk and Sp. Ed. students performed above the district.

Problem Statements Identifying Student Achievement Needs

Problem Statement 1: RLA: Special Education, Economically Disadvantaged, White, African American, Hispanic, and At-Risk students achieved lower in comparison to the district performance. **Root Cause:** RLA: Teachers and Instructional Specialists will collaborate during weekly planning, long range planning and data digs to develop lessons which are differentiated based on needs of students. Teachers will plan and implement daily small group instruction with fidelity based on the instructional needs of their students to grow them at the Approaches, Meets and Masters level.

Problem Statement 2: Math: Special Education, Economically Disadvantaged, White, African American, Hispanic, and At-Risk students achieved lower in comparison to the district performance. **Root Cause:** Math: Teachers will utilize small group instruction with purposeful discussions and critical thinking strategies along with a variety of manipulatives to differentiate daily instruction for students to perform at the Approaches, Meets and Masters levels.

Problem Statement 3: Science: Especial Education, Economically Disadvantaged, White, African American, Hispanic, and At-Risk students achieved lower in comparison to the district performance. **Root Cause:** Science: There is a need for additional instruction on vocabulary and explicit reteaching of skills, as well as, intentional and purposeful small group and hands on experiences are needed.

Problem Statement 4: Students are beginning the 2023-24 school year with learning gaps. **Root Cause:** The onset of COVID-19 in the spring of 2020 and the implications of modified instructional methods necessitated by the need for immediate remote learning.

Problem Statement 5: Campuses serving the most economically disadvantaged/at-risk students experience larger achievement gaps. **Root Cause:** Need to deepen understanding and address specific academic needs of economically disadvantaged/at-risk students.

School Culture and Climate

School Culture and Climate Strengths

The following are strengths of the campus in regard to school culture and climate.

The primary goal at M. Robinson is to instill in our students and teachers a culture of high achievement based on the belief that taking risks and challenging conventional thinking is what is necessary to ensure all students maximize their full potential. We accept and embrace the fact that the teacher is the most important determining element of success in the classroom, and it is up to us, as the collective team, to ensure that every child has everything that is needed for growth and success. M. Robinson Elementary focuses on the diversity and strengths of all students while being committed to making a difference in each student's life

At M. Robinson we strive to create and provide a welcoming, positive and stimulating environment for students, parents, visitors, and staff members.

M. Robinson prides itself in having many strengths in regards to school culture and climate:

- M. Robinson has created a family environment among the staff.
- Mentors meet weekly with students during the school day to be a positive role model and to develop an additional support system for students.
- Breakfast, lunch, snacks, and treats are provided for the staff to keep them feel appreciated and motivated.
- Staff members were Bus Buddies for the first week of school to ensure student safety.
- Staff members support the campus-wide PBIS approach and everyone speaks a "common language."
- We implemented circle time utilizing the Sanford Harmony kit.
- Our Behavior Interventionist provided PBIS PowerPoint presentations, daily meetings to address different skills.
- All crisis drills will be completed as required and staff is aware of all crisis procedures.

This school year, teachers are implementing and presenting the BOTB Monthly Character Lessons to all students on the first Friday of each month. The principal also emails the staff the survey provided by the district to gather feedback regarding the BOTB character lessons.

Problem Statements Identifying School Culture and Climate Needs

Problem Statement 1: School Culture and Climate: There was a significant increase of office referrals. **Root Cause:** School Culture and Climate: There is a need for teachers to continue utilizing PBIS matrices with fidelity, as well as, the implementation of circle time utilizing the Sanford Harmony program, Ripple Effects, and the BOTB monthly character lessons.

Staff Quality, Recruitment, and Retention

Staff Quality, Recruitment, and Retention Strengths

The following are strengths of the campus in regard to staff quality, recruitment, and retention.

At M. Robinson, our goal is to ensure that our staff feels valued and appreciated which directly correlates to staff retention. By creating a positive working environment, we hope that teachers will continue to stay at M. Robinson each year.

- Staff are provided with opportunities for collaboration as well as opportunities for staff development.
- Instructional Specialists plan weekly with teachers to work towards quality lesson planning.
- Highly qualified temporary workers are employed to assist teachers in reteaching students in the areas of math, reading and science.
- All new staff members are assigned to a mentor and have scheduled meetings with the Lead Mentor.
- All teachers are Highly Qualified by TEA standards.
- High quality subscriptions to technology programs assist teachers with quality digital content and with tracking of student progress.

Problem Statements Identifying Staff Quality, Recruitment, and Retention Needs

Problem Statement 1: Teacher/Paraprofessional Attendance: The absence of teachers and paraprofessional affects first-time instruction in the classroom. **Root Cause:** Teacher/Paraprofessional Attendance: There is a need to communicate and share how teachers and paraprofessional absences have a direct impact on our students' performance.

Parent and Community Engagement

Parent and Community Engagement Strengths

The following are strengths of the campus in regard to parent and community engagement.

The M. Robinson staff understands that parent involvement is the link to students' academic success. We continue to work with our parents to find and implement ways to become more involved in the school setting and to enhance our collaborative home-school relationships. Our goal will be to help our parents learn how to support their child with academic learning, foster appropriate behavior, improve their child's self-esteem, and to increase academic success. We continue to have school functions in the evenings to accommodate the schedules of working parents.

At M. Robinson we make every effort to provide many opportunities during the year for parents and families to come to school for a variety of events such as but not limited to:

- Watch D.O.G.S. or Lioness Mom for a day during the school year
- Kindergarten and 5th Grade Recognition
- Field Days
- Grade Level Music Programs
- Watch D.O.G. Lioness Night
- Primary and Curriculum Nights
- Meet the Teacher
- Book Fairs
- Literacy Night
- STAAR Parent Nights
- Veterans Day Program
- Counselor Parent Training
- STEAM Night

M. Robinson was adopted by Pope Elementary PTO through the Adopt-a-School Program and has provided to our school the following:

- Book drive provided books for students
- Love, Care, Share Fundraiser
- Donate coats to students in need
- Gifts for students and families in need during Christmas

The following needs were identified:

- Continue to increase opportunities for parents and community involvement in the school.
- The need to increase technology subscriptions that can be utilized at home for increased quality instruction.
- The need to maintain active communication with parents through Facebook, Twitter, SchoolMessenger, PBIS online, Smores, and Remind.

Problem Statements Identifying Parent and Community Engagement Needs

Problem Statement 1: Parent and Community Engagement: Increase opportunities and awareness for parents to participate in more instructional-related events. Root Cause: Parent and Community Engagement: As a campus, we need to provide and encourage families to attend events and to better promote the purpose of these. M. Robinson Elementary School Campus #101907152 March 3, 2024 7:23 PM 10 of 23

Goals

Goal 1: Academic Achievement: The district will ensure academic performance and achievement levels that reflect excellence in learning and attainment of both high expectations and high standards for all students.

Performance Objective 1: Curriculum and Instruction & Accountability: By the end of the current school year, students will meet or exceed the STAAR performance targets as noted on the attached CIP data table.

Evaluation Data Sources: STAAR RLA, Math, and Science

Strategy 1 Details	For	Formative Reviews		
Strategy 1: RLA: Teachers and Instructional Specialists will collaborate during weekly planning, long range planning and data digs to	Formative			
develop lessons which are differentiated based on needs of students. Teachers will plan and implement daily small group instruction with fidelity based on the instructional needs of their students to grow them at the Approaches, Meets, and Masters level. Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Meet or exceed the targets on the attached CIP target tables. Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Reading/ELA Instructional Specialists, Assistant Principals, Special Education Teacher, Reading Specialists and Reading Temporary Workers.		Feb	May	
		85%		
Strategy 2 Details	Formative Reviews		ews	
Strategy 2: Math: Teachers will utilize small group instruction with purposeful discussions and critical thinking strategies along with a variety		Formative		
of manipulatives to differentiate daily instruction for students to perform at the Approaches, Meets and Masters levels.	Nov	Feb	May	
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Meet or exceed the targets on the attached CIP target tables. Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Instructional Specialists, Assistant Principals, Principal, Math Interventionists, and Math Temporary Worker, Fifth grade class size reduction teacher.		75%		
Strategy 3 Details	Formative Reviews		ews	
Strategy 3: Science: There is a need for additional instruction on vocabulary and explicit reteaching of skills, as well as, intentional and		Formative		
purposeful small group and hands on experiences are needed. Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Meet or exceed the targets on the attached CIP target tables. Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Instructional Specialists, Assistant Principals, Principal, Science Interventionist, Science Temporary Worker.	Nov	Feb	May	
	60%	70%		

Strategy 4 Details	Formative Reviews		ews
Strategy 4: Students will receive lessons covering nutrition and fitness and will participate in fitness related events at the campus and district	Formative		
levels.	Nov	Feb	May
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Improved understanding of nutrition and fitness Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal		80%	
Strategy 5 Details	Formative Reviews		ews
Strategy 5: Eliminate the Learning Gap and Increase the Amount of Quality Learning Time: Students will be provided with at least 25 minutes of targeted instruction each day that includes: assessing gaps in skills and re-mediating those skills by using small group instruction.	Formative		
	Nov	Feb	May
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Meet or exceed the targets on the attached CIP target tables. Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal, Assistant Principals, Instructional Specialists.	60%	80%	
Strategy 6 Details	For	mative Revi	ews
Strategy 6: Well-Rounded Education: Students will be provided the opportunity to participate in the following enrichment programs, courses,	Formative		
and/or activities in order to provide all students with a well-rounded education: daily classroom meetings (circle time), school garden, monthly guidance lessons.	Nov	Feb	May
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Meet or exceed the targets on the attached CIP target tables. Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Counselors, Assistant Principals, Principal, Behavior Interventionist.	60%	80%	

Strategy 7 Details	Fo	rmative Rev	iews		
Strategy 7: At-Risk: Students with an identified area of need based on STAAR or district progress monitoring will be provided with		Formative			
dditional academic support based on their specific academic needs	Nov	Feb	May		
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Meet or exceed the targets on the attached CIP target tables. With the support of Title 1 funds, M. Robinson will implement the following measures:	60%	70%			
1Extra Duty Pay for tutoring (before/after school): Teachers will meet with targeted students before school to assist in meeting or exceeding instructional targets.					
2 Academic Camps (after school by invitation): Teachers will meet with targeted students after school to assist in meeting or exceed instructional targets.	eding				
3 Instructional supplies (Small Group Supplies, ECS Learning Systems -STAAR Masters): Materials for small group instruction value in meeting or exceeding instructional targets in all areas.	vill				
5 Paper and ink for flyers to communicate with parents and for tutoring					
6Contract Services: Ready To Grow Gardens (KG - 5th Grade), Mother Goose (PPCD, PK, and KG) Maker U Bus (STEAM)- The Ready to Grow Gardens, Maker U Bus will provide hands-on learning experiences to support Science curriculum. Mother Goose wi foster the love for reading and will develop vocabulary, and reading comprehension.					
7- Several Site Licenses: (Education Galaxy, Flocabulary, BrainPop, Legends of Learning, etc.) - Students will utilize different onli site licenses to assist with classwork, behavior intervention, and practice at school and at home to help in meeting or exceeding instructional targets.	ine				
8Supplies and snacks for students to incentivize attendance and appropriate behavior to increase student academic performance. Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal, Assistant Principals, Instructional Specialists.					

Goal 1: Academic Achievement: The district will ensure academic performance and achievement levels that reflect excellence in learning and attainment of both high expectations and high standards for all students.

Performance Objective 2: ESSER III: Throughout the current school year, use the supplemental ESSER III funds to respond to the pandemic and to address student learning loss as a result of COVID-19.

Evaluation Data Sources: STAAR and Locally Developed Assessments

Strategy 1 Details		mative Revi	ews	
Strategy 1: Before/After School Program: Before School Tutoring and After School Camps - M. Robinson Elementary will have 8 Academic Camps throughout the school year. Students in grades 2-5 will be invited to participate in camps based on their District Benchmark Assessments and STAAR Assessments. Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Students will increase their STAAR/Benchmark Scores by 5% in the Meets and Masters categories in Math, Reading and Science.		Formative		
		Feb	May	
		75%		
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal				
Strategy 2 Details	For	mative Revi	ews	
Strategy 2: Extended Instructional Time (Closing the Gaps): We will purchase STAAR Master student consumables for 2nd-5th grade students in Math and Reading. We will purchase STAAR Masters for 4th and 5th grade students for Science. Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Meet or exceed the targets on the attached CIP target tables. Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal		Formative		
		Feb	May	
		75%		
Strategy 3 Details	Formative Reviews		ews	
Strategy 3: Professional Staffing: Core Content Area Interventionist in Reading will be hired to work with 4th and 5th grade bilingual	Formative			
students in a push in and pull out program.	Nov	Feb	May	
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: By the end of the current school year, 85% of the bilingual students working with the Bilingual Reading interventionist will reach Approaches or higher on the Reading STAAR test. Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal		75%		
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal No Progress Accomplished Continue/Modify Discontinue	60%			

Goal 1: Academic Achievement: The district will ensure academic performance and achievement levels that reflect excellence in learning and attainment of both high expectations and high standards for all students.

Performance Objective 3: State Compensatory Education (SCE): Throughout the current school year, use the supplementary SCE funds to reduce the disparity in performance on STAAR between students at-risk of dropping out of school and other school district students as measured by educationally disadvantaged and at-risk students meeting or exceeding the STAAR performance targets noted on the attached CIP data table.

Evaluation Data Sources: STAAR data

Strategy 1 Details	For	mative Revi	ews
Strategy 1: State Compensatory Education: Provide supplementary support to students identified as at-risk. Teachers will provide small		Formative	
group instruction for students that did not meet the standards on the BOY benchmark in all curriculum areas. Materials will be provided to teachers to work with these students in the areas of need.	Nov	Feb	May
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Meet or exceed targets on the attached data table Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal, Instructional Specialist, APs.		75%	
No Progress Accomplished — Continue/Modify X Discontinue	e		

Goal 2: Safe and Healthy Learning Environment: The district will provide a safe, disciplined, and healthy environment conducive to student learning.

Performance Objective 1: Student Safety: By the end of the current school year, 100% of the district's safety policies will be implemented.

Evaluation Data Sources: Record of safety drills and other required safety actions

Strategy 1 Details		mative Revi	ews	
Strategy 1: Campus Safety: M. Robinson will continue to implement PBIS, and Sanford Harmony activities during circle time to create a		Formative		
espectful learning environment. Students will also be trained in the use of Tipline, strategies for dealing with bullying/conflict, and District Code of Conduct through guidance lessons, Project Safety lessons, Ripple Effects, and AP classroom visits. Students and staff will practice		Feb	May	
crisis drills and monthly fire drills.				
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Students and staff members will be able to execute safety drills effectively. Students will be able to demonstrate understanding of safety procedures on campus.	70%	80%		
Students will increase knowledge to deal with difficulties/conflict and awareness of expectations as well as ways to seek assistance for resolution.				
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal, Counselors, Behavior Interventionist, Teachers				
Strategy 2 Details	For	mative Revi	ews	
Strategy 2: Conduct Emergency Safety Drills: Fire, Evacuate (non-fire), Lockdown, Secure, Shelter (Weather), and Shelter (Hazmat)		Formative		
throughout the year.	Nov	Feb	May	
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: 100% of Emergency Operating Procedure (EOP) safety drills will be conducted by scheduled deadlines. There is a need for vest to identify administrators conducting the drills.				
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal, Assistant Principal	70%	80%		
No Progress Accomplished — Continue/Modify X Discontinue	e			

Goal 2: Safe and Healthy Learning Environment: The district will provide a safe, disciplined, and healthy environment conducive to student learning.

Performance Objective 2: Student Attendance: By the end of the current school year, student attendance will be at 95% or higher.

Evaluation Data Sources: Student attendance records

Strategy 1 Details		Formative Reviews		
Strategy 1: Implement a campus attendance action plan that supports incremental growth toward a 95% overall attendance rate.		Formative		
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: 95% overall attendance rate	Nov	Feb	May	
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal	60%	75%		
Strategy 2 Details	For	mative Revi	ews	
Strategy 2: Implement a school-wide multi-tiered framework to address patterns of non-attendance (excused and unexcused absences)		Formative		
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: 95% overall attendance rate	Nov	Feb	May	
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal	60%	75%	•	
No Progress Accomplished — Continue/Modify X Discontinu	e			

Goal 2: Safe and Healthy Learning Environment: The district will provide a safe, disciplined, and healthy environment conducive to student learning.

Performance Objective 3: Restorative Discipline: The campus will use restorative discipline practices.

Evaluation Data Sources: Discipline reports

Strategy 1 Details	Formative Reviews		ews	
Strategy 1: Violence Prevention: Teachers and students will participate in programming and monthly lessons that emphasize positive		Formative		
character traits. They will also engage in proactive, preventative measures aimed to teach rules, procedures, and expectations that create a positive school climate. At M. Robinson we will use Sanford Harmony during morning meetings, social skills lessons, as well as counselors	Nov	Feb	May	
providing monthly guided lessons, and the presentation of project safety.				
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Violent incidents will continue to be 0%	60%	75%		
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal, Assistant Principals, Counselors, Behavior Interventionist.				
Strategy 2 Details	For	mative Revi	ews	
Strategy 2: Restorative Discipline: Staff will be trained on restorative practices and are encouraged to use those strategies to help students contribute to the positive classroom/school environment. At M. Robinson, we will continue to use restorative discipline strategies along with		Formative		
		Feb	May	
PBIS to ensure that all students are being successful. If any student receives 3 or more office referrals, a support plan will be put in place. Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Students will be equipped with self-management strategies. Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Assistant Principals, Behavior Interventionist, Counselors		75%		
No Progress Continue/Modify Discontinue	·			

Goal 3: Human Capital: The district will recruit, develop, and retain highly qualified and effective personnel reflective of our student demographics.

Performance Objective 1: Teacher/Paraprofessional Attendance: By the end of the current school year, teacher/paraprofessional attendance will increase by 5%.

Evaluation Data Sources: Teacher/Paraprofessional Attendance Reports

Strategy 1 Details		Formative Reviews	
Strategy 1: Teacher/Paraprofessional Attendance: M. Robinson will recognize perfect attendance every month, rewarding teams with the best		Formative	
attendance every nine weeks with attendance certificates, monthly incentives such as: Jeans passes, Braley bucks, snacks, free lamination, and others		Feb	May
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Teacher/paraprofessional attendance will increase by 5%. Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal, Assistant Principals		65%	
No Progress Accomplished — Continue/Modify X Discontinue	3		

Goal 3: Human Capital: The district will recruit, develop, and retain highly qualified and effective personnel reflective of our student demographics.

Performance Objective 2: Ensure that Teachers are Receiving High-Quality Professional Development: By the end of the current school year, 100% of teachers will receive job targeted professional development based on identified needs.

Evaluation Data Sources: Classroom implementation of professional learning Walk-throughs Lesson Plans

Strategy 1 Details		Formative Reviews	
Strategy 1: High-Quality Professional Development: Consultants and professional development providing growth opportunities in the area of professionalism, serving an at-risk and Title I population, reading, math, science, and writing. (CAST, Region IV Training)		Formative	
		Feb	May
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Staff will grow in their knowledge of the reading, math, science, and writing processes, instructional implications, and strategies to address gaps in these content areas. Professional Development opportunities (Region IV, Cy-Fair Professional Development classes, CAST Conference) Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal, Assistant Principals, Instructional Specialists.		65%	
No Progress Accomplished — Continue/Modify X Discontinue	e		

Goal 4: Family and Community Engagement: Increase parent engagement on the campus and the methods of communication used to engage parents in school activities.

Performance Objective 1: By the end of the current school year, parent and family engagement will increase by 10%.

Evaluation Data Sources: Parent Survey

Activity sign-in sheets/records

Strategy 1 Details	For	mative Revi	ews	
Strategy 1: Parent and Family Engagement: At M. Robinson, parents will continue to be offered various opportunities for families to attend a		a Formative		
variety of school-wide events. Parents will be notified by utilizing a variety of communication methods (notes, school messenger, marquee, Remind, stickers, monthly newsletter, monthly calendar, daily take home folders, Facebook and Twitter) to attend these events with the	Nov	Feb	May	
purpose of building a stronger school and home relationship.				
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Parent and family engagement will increase by 10%.	60%	75%		
1 STEAM Night (Math/Science Night)				
2 STAAR Night (3,4,&5 Grades) 3 Literacy Night (All Grade Levels)				
4 Watch D.O.G.S. Dads				
5 Lioness Moms				
5 Folders for Daily Communication with parents				
6 Paper and Ink to send information to parents				
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal, Teachers, Leadership Team, VIPS Liaison.				
No Progress Accomplished — Continue/Modify X Discontinue	:			

2023-2024 CPOC

Committee Role	Name	Position
Principal	Rocio Braley	Principal
Teacher #1	Jessica Benavides	PK Teacher
Teacher #2	Leticia Rios	Kindergarten Teacher
Teacher #3	Nelly Bonilla	First Grade Teacher
Teacher #4	Isabel Crasto	Second Grade Teacher
Teacher #5	Sydney Scott	Third Grade Teacher
Teacher #6	Damaris Torres Zavala	Fourth Grade Teacher
Teacher #7	Jeffery Krus	Fifth Grade Teacher
Teacher #8	Lauren Caplen	Special Education Teacher/Life Skills
Other School Leader (Nonteaching Professional) #1	Eva Chiapas	School Secretary
Other School Leader (Nonteaching Professional) #2	Carla Soriano	Sp.Ed. Secretary
Administrator (LEA) #1	Daniela Blair	AP
Administrator (LEA) #2	Julia Zuniga	AP
Parent #1	Parent Todd Blair	Parent #1
Parent #2	Veronica Basa	Parent #2
Community Member #1	Community Member #1	Community Member #1
Community Member #2	Community Member #2	Community Member #2
Business Representative #1	Julia Carr	Business Representative #1 -Sunlight Products
Business Representative #2	Adriana Pesina	Business Representative #2 - REMAX
Paraprofessional #1	Lilia Morga	Paraprofessional #1
Paraprofessional #2	Yazmin Sauceda	Paraprofessional #2
Other School Leader (Nonteaching Professional) #3	Nicole Palmer	Math/Science IS
Other School Leader (Nonteaching Professional) #4	Maria Ferrera	ELAR IS
Classroom Teacher	Dennis Ober	P.E. Teacher
Other School Leader (Nonteaching Professional) #4	Angelica Munoz-Trejo	Primary IS
District-level Professional	Kyle Dyer	District -Level Professional

Addendums

The targets listed below meet minimum expectations. Campuses are responsible for meeting the CIP targets as well as state and federal accountability targets.

Content	Gr.	Campus	2023 Cluster	Student Group	Tested 2023	2023: Approaches Grade Level		2024 Approaches Incremental Growth Target	% Approaches Growth Needed	2023: Meets Grade Level		2024 Meets Incremental Growth Target	% Meets Growth Needed			2024 Masters Incremental Growth Target	% Masters Growth Needed
					#	#	%	%		#	%	%		#	%	%	1
Reading	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	All	194	154	79%	83%	4%	92	47%	50%	3%	36	19%	25%	6%
Reading	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Hispanic	109	87	80%	84%	4%	54	50%	55%	5%	19	17%	23%	6%
Reading	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Am. Indian	2	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Asian	19	15	79%	83%	4%	9	47%	50%	3%	*	*	*	*
Reading	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	African Am.	54	43	80%	84%	4%	24	44%	50%	6%	10	19%	25%	6%
Reading	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Pac. Islander	0	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	White	8	6	75%	80%	5%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Two or More	2	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Eco. Dis.	157	123	78%	82%	4%	75	48%	53%	5%	25	16%	20%	4%
Reading	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	LEP Current	78	59	76%	80%	4%	35	45%	50%	5%	11	14%	20%	6%
Reading	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	At-Risk	110	80	73%	80%	7%	45	41%	46%	5%	16	15%	20%	5%
Reading	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	SPED	19	9	47%	51%	4%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	All	185	134	72%	80%	8%	78	42%	47%	5%	33	18%	25%	7%
Reading	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Hispanic	106	72	68%	75%	7%	41	39%	44%	5%	18	17%	22%	5%
Reading	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Am. Indian	3	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Asian	10	8	80%	85%	5%	5	50%	55%	5%	*	*	*	*
Reading	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	African Am.	54	42	78%	82%	4%	25	46%	51%	5%	8	15%	20%	5%
Reading	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Pac. Islander	0	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	White	6	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Two or More	6	6	100%	100%	0%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Eco. Dis.	141	100	71%	80%	9%	60	43%	48%	5%	23	16%	21%	5%
Reading	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	LEP Current	57	29	51%	60%	9%	13	23%	28%	5%	*	*	*	*
Reading	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	At-Risk	131	86	66%	75%	9%	40	31%	36%	5%	13	10%	15%	5%
Reading	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	SPED	16	6	38%	45%	7%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	All	194	155	80%	85%	5%	111	57%	62%	5%	54	28%	35%	7%
Reading	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Hispanic	104	81	78%	85%	7%	55	53%	58%	5%	28	27%	32%	5%
Reading	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Am. Indian	1	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Asian	12	11	92%	95%	3%	10	83%	88%	5%	5	42%	47%	5%
Reading	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	African Am.	57	43	75%	80%	5%	33	58%	63%	5%	17	30%	35%	5%
Reading	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Pac. Islander	0	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	White	13	12	92%	95%	3%	8	62%	67%	5%	*	*	*	*
Reading	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Two or More	7	7	100%	100%	0%	5	71%	76%	5%	*	*	*	*
Reading	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Eco. Dis.	159	126	79%	85%	6%	88	55%	60%	5%	41	26%	31%	5%
Reading	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	LEP Current	71	54	76%	85%	9%	33	46%	51%	5%	14	20%	25%	5%
Reading	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	At-Risk	131	98	75%	85%	10%	62	47%	52%	5%	30	23%	28%	5%
Reading	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	SPED	18	8	44%	50%	6%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	All	193	150	78%	85%	7%	94	49%	55%	6%	30	16%	21%	5%
Math	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Hispanic	107	84	79%	85%	6%	53	50%	55%	5%	17	16%	21%	5%
Math	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Am. Indian	2	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Asian	19	15	79%	85%	6%	9	47%	53%	6%	*	*	*	*
Math	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	African Am.	54	42	78%	85%	7%	25	46%	51%	5%	6	11%	15%	4%

The targets listed below meet minimum expectations. Campuses are responsible for meeting the CIP targets as well as state and federal accountability targets.

Content	Gr.	Campus	2023 Cluster	Student Group	Tested	Appro	2023: Approaches Grade Level		% Approaches Growth Needed	2023: Meets Grade Level		2024 Meets Incremental Growth Target	% Meets Growth Needed	2023: Masters Grade Level		2024 Masters Incremental Growth Target	% Masters Growth Needed
					#	#	%	%		#	%	%		#	%	%	1
Math	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Pac. Islander	0	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	White	8	7	88%	93%	5%	6	75%	80%	5%	*	*	*	*
Math	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Two or More	3	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Eco. Dis.	156	125	80%	85%	5%	77	49%	54%	5%	24	15%	20%	5%
Math	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	LEP Current	80	59	74%	80%	6%	35	44%	50%	6%	8	10%	15%	5%
Math	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	At-Risk	111	81	73%	80%	7%	47	42%	47%	5%	12	11%	16%	5%
Math	3	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	SPED	19	10	53%	60%	7%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	All	185	119	64%	70%	6%	71	38%	44%	6%	30	16%	21%	5%
Math	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Hispanic	105	69	66%	70%	4%	37	35%	40%	5%	16	15%	20%	5%
Math	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Am. Indian	3	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Asian	10	7	70%	75%	5%	6	60%	65%	5%	*	*	*	*
Math	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	African Am.	55	31	56%	61%	5%	19	35%	40%	5%	9	16%	21%	5%
Math	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Pac. Islander	0	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	White	6	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Two or More	6	6	100%	100%	0%	5	83%	88%	5%	*	*	*	*
Math	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Eco. Dis.	142	93	65%	70%	5%	54	38%	44%	6%	22	15%	20%	5%
Math	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	LEP Current	57	28	49%	55%	6%	14	25%	30%	5%	6	11%	16%	5%
Math	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	At-Risk	131	73	56%	60%	4%	38	29%	34%	5%	15	11%	16%	5%
Math	4	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	SPED	16	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	All	193	141	73%	80%	7%	92	48%	54%	6%	30	16%	21%	5%
Math	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Hispanic	103	71	69%	75%	6%	42	41%	46%	5%	16	16%	21%	5%
Math	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Am. Indian	1	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Asian	12	12	100%	100%	0%	11	92%	97%	5%	7	58%	64%	6%
Math	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	African Am.	57	43	75%	80%	5%	30	53%	58%	5%	6	11%	16%	5%
Math	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Pac. Islander	0	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	White	13	8	62%	67%	5%	5	38%	44%	6%	*	*	*	*
Math	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Two or More	7	6	86%	90%	4%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Eco. Dis.	158	111	70%	75%	5%	72	46%	51%	5%	22	14%	20%	6%
Math	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	LEP Current	71	46	65%	70%	5%	25	35%	40%	5%	10	14%	20%	6%
Math	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	At-Risk	131	86	66%	70%	4%	47	36%	41%	5%	18	14%	20%	6%
Math	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	SPED	18	7	39%	45%	6%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Science	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	All	194	131	68%	75%	7%	71	37%	42%	5%	24	12%	18%	6%
Science	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Hispanic	104	68	65%	70%	5%	37	36%	41%	5%	16	15%	20%	5%
Science	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Am. Indian	1	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Science	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Asian	12	12	100%	100%	0%	10	83%	88%	5%	*	*	*	*
Science	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	African Am.	57	34	60%	65%	5%	19	33%	38%	5%	5	9%	14%	5%
Science	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Pac. Islander	0	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Science	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	White	13	12	92%	95%	3%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Science	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Two or More	7	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Science	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	Eco. Dis.	159	110	69%	75%	6%	58	36%	41%	5%	18	11%	16%	5%
Science	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	LEP Current	71	51	72%	80%	8%	25	35%	40%	5%	10	14%	19%	5%

The targets listed below meet minimum expectations. Campuses are responsible for meeting the CIP targets as well as state and federal accountability targets.

Content	Gr.	Campus	2023 Cluster	Student Group	Tested 2023	2023: Approaches Grade Level		2024 Approaches Incremental Growth Target Growth Needed			2024 Meets Incremental Growth Target	% Meets Growth Needed	2023: Masters Grade Level		2024 Masters Incremental Growth Target	% Masters Growth Needed	
					#	#	%	%		#	%	%		#	%	%	
Science	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	At-Risk	131	82	63%	70%	7%	41	31%	36%	5%	13	10%	15%	5%
Science	5	Robinson (M.)	ES 8	SPED	18	7	39%	45%	6%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*